
 
 
 
 
Attn:  David Churchill  
iceni projects 
20 Hanover Square  
London  W1S 1JY 

Head of Planning & Transportation
Shaun Scrutton, BSc(Hons), Dip TP, 

MRTPI, IHBC, MBA, MCMI

Ask for: Claire Robinson
Ext: 3416

Email: claire.robinson@rochford.gov.uk

My Ref: CLR/LSD

 
Date: 20 January 2011 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Churchill  
 
FOIA/EIR and Coombes Farm  
 
I refer to your Freedom of Information Act/Environmental Information Regulations request 
of the 9 December 2010.  Further to my interim response of the 6 January, I appreciate the 
clarification in your email of the 17 January.  
 
The Council believes this cumulative request for information falls more appropriately for 
consideration under the Environmental Information Regulations. 
 
Given the extensive nature of the request which is considered to be both complex and 
voluminous, I write to extend the 20 working days response period to 40 working days 
from the date of the original request.  Including the period awaiting the clarification sought 
in my interim response, I therefore intend to issue you with a formal response on or before 
17 February 2011. 
 
Rochford District Council confirms that it does hold information covered by your request 
but because of the extensive nature of the request and need to assess the exceptions in 
the regulations, we need further time in which to provide the response to you.   
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you can 
request a review by writing to : 
 
Head of Information & Customer Services 
Rochford District Council 
Council Offices 
South Street 
Rochford 
Essex  SS4 1BW 
 
 
 
Council Offices, South Street, Rochford, Essex SS4 1BW 
Telephone: 01702 546366 Facsimile: 01702 545737 DX: 39751 Rochford 
Website: http://www.rochford.gov.uk 



 
Or alternatively email: customer.care@rochford.gov.uk 
 
If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right 
to appeal to the Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire  SK9 5AF 
 
 
Telephone: 08456 306060 or 01625 545745 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk 
 
There is no charge for making an appeal.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
 
 
Shaun Scrutton 
Head of Planning & Transportation 
 


